Hillsborough
County Florida

APPLICATION NUMBER: SU-AB 23-0124

LUHO HEARING DATE: March 27, 2023 CASE REVIEWER: Sam Ball

This application has been withdrawn by the petitioner.

ADMINISTRATOR’S SIGN-OFF

e

Mon Mar 6 2023 14:12:29




From: Grace Yang

To: Ball, Fred (Sam)

Cc: Mason, Carmen

Subject: Withdrawal and refund request for 2651 E County Line - 2-APS-IS AB SU 23-0124 (Circle K project)
Date: Wednesday, March 1, 2023 3:44:12 PM

External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to this email.

Sam, in follow up to our call this afternoon, | am the authorized agent for AB SU 23-0124. | am
requesting withdrawal of the application as it will no longer need to proceed to LUHO hearing
on 3/27/23 and refund of balance of funds. | acknowledge that the county cannot refund the
full amount of $3,017.21 but would appreciate arrangements to refund any available balance

back.

T 813.273.5000

D 813.273.5043

F 813.273.5145
Grace Yang
Shareholder

GrayRobinson, P.A. - 401 East Jackson Street, Suite 2700, Tampa, Florida 33602

This e-mail is intended only for the individual(s) or entity(s) named within the message. This e-mail might contain
legally privileged and confidential information. If you properly received this e-mail as a client or retained expert, please
hold it in confidence to protect the attorney-client or work product privileges. Should the intended recipient forward or
disclose this message to another person or party, that action could constitute a waiver of the attorney-client privilege.
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
prohibited by the sender and to do so might constitute a violation of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18
U.S.C. section 2510-2521. If this communication was received in error we apologize for the intrusion. Please notify us
by reply e-mail and delete the original message without reading same. Nothing in this e-mail message shall, in and of
itself, create an attorney-client relationship with the sender.
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